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Thomas B. Bridges, Esquive
County Attarney )
Calals, Maine

Dear Brother Bridgeni

In response to your inguiry of April 9, I regret %o have to inform
you that I do not find that the exset question you ask has ever
been passed on by the Court, consequently I would not want to be
tonsidered asm giving you ay definite opinion. I am, however,
plessed to ¢sll your attention to drtiele IX, section 3 of the
Constitution of Haine which provides thaty

"No person holding the offlce of justice -of the Suprenme
Judicial Court, or of any inferier sourt, attornsy general,
sounty attorney, tremsurer of the State, sdjutant genersl,
Judge of probate, register of yrobate, register of deeds,
sheriffs or thelr deyntles, clerks of the judicial courts,
shall be a member of the Legisleturs; and any person

holding either of the forsgoing offices, elected to, and
secepting a seat in the Congress of the United States, shall
thereby vacate ssid office; and no person shall be capeble
of holding or exercising st the same time within this Biate,
more than one of the offides before mentioned,?®

Our Court has held, 1n£E;ggh§ﬁx;_ng, 64 We, 188, *That two officed
are ilncompatibvle when the holder ¢annot in every instance dlseharge
the duties of either as if one be under the eontrol of the other.¥.

In an opinion writtem under date of April 8, 1924, by the Deputy
Attorney General, in answer to the guestion raised &3 to the ofTice
of grand Juror and deputy sheriff,; the Deputy advised thats

"In my opinioh the two offices of grand juror and deputy
sheriff ocught not to be held at the same Hime by the seme
person, 4 grand jJjuror belongs to the judicial brench,
while deputy sheriff should be considered m part of the
exeeitive depertment, and I have no doubt the two offices
are lancompatible. The generael rule is that offices are
incompatible vhen the dutlies of both cannot be exereised
by th:hperaon holding them without interfering one with
the"o j Br-
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On Januery 11, 1938, the Attorney General rules that, Mthe offices
of sheriff and ecounty commissioner are inconsistent with each ather
and the same person could not serve in both et the same time.¥,

-ggiéﬂburt, in the case of Howard v. Harrington, 114 Me., 448, held
thatt

¥Two offives are incompatible when the holder pannat in
every instanee discharge the duties of each, Incompatidility
arises wheme the nature and duties of the two offices are
sush as to render it improper from consideration of public
paligy for one persen to retain both.%

From iha_forogoin; it seems to me that the offices you mentiom are
incampatible, i

I am sorry I camnut give you more definite information.
Very truly yours,

Sanford L. Fogg .
Deputy Attorney General
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